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29 April 1953
MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Directora
Assigtent Directors
Office Heads
Sendor Staff Chiefs
FROM t Chalrman, CIA Career Service Board
SUBJECT : Action to be Taken on the Professional

Selection Panel Reocommendations

1. At its meeting en 23 April 1953, the CIA Caresr Service
Poard established the policy that: .

"No one will be hired or retained in the Agency who is |
disapproved by the Professicnal Sslection Pansl except
by action of the Director of Central Intelligemee who
should be previously advised of the opinion of the CIA
Careexr Service Board as to the action he should take in
the matter.h

2. Accordingly, the CIA Career Service Board will review
those cases in which en adverse recommendaticn is made by the Prow
fesslonal Selection Penel if 1t is raquested to do so by the DD/I,
DD/P, DD/A, AD/Cormo or the D/TR. Since the Executive Seoretary
of the CIA Career Service Doard also serves as Executive Sseretery
of the Panel, the request will be made through him so that he may
prepare the necessary material for the members of the Board to
raviev. i

/8/ Lyman Kirkpstrick

LYMAN B. KIRKPATRICK
Chalran
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